
State of Florida 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

DATE: December 12,2005 

TO: Kay B. Flynn, Chief of Records, Division of the Commission Clerk & 
Administrative Services 

FROM: John W. Baxter, Regulatory Analyst 11, Division of Economic Regulation 

RE: Docket No. 021005-E1 

Please incorporate the attached document into Docket No. 021 005-EL 

1) Letter dated 11/30/05 from Maggie Fitzner. 



F t t l a n c i o  L u x u r y  P r p C Y  3056301939 Nov 3a 05 1 2 : 2 3 p  

Y 

LUXURY RE:SQRTS 

3 Ua November 200 5 

At $ention Ftoridm. Public Sewice Commission. 

Ref: Thc Atlantic Hatel Condominium. 
601 N. FL tavdtrdak Bench Blvd 

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 

Dear Sirs, 

Please be advised that the number of units sold to date at The Aflanric i s  1 18. The number 
ofunits in the rental pool at this time amounts to 105. There a total 01’124 units in the 
project, 6 remaining for sale. 

Owners Representative. 
YS4-367-8090 


